

To: Jose Cardenas
E-Mail: jcardenas@incodetel.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 01, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0294-EX-ST-2002

Message:

The period of operation you requested in your application has passed. Do you still need this authorization, and if so, what is the new requested period of operation?

Your application requests the use of frequencies that are allocated to the federal government. As such, it requires coordination with the Department of Commerce's National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA). NTIA has the following question: (1) Are you doing this demonstration to show the capability to potential foreign customers?, or (2) are you doing this demonstration to show the capability to potential U.S.A. domestic customers? If the answer is number 2, then the NTIA would like to know why.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 01, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1756